From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Mark Larson"

Cc: "Higginbotham, Christina"

Subject: RE: 1RP-4312 - Final Closure Approval
Date: Friday, September 22, 2017 12:25:00 PM
Mr. Larson:

Please address these concerns regarding the closure report for 1RP-4312:
1. There are discrepancies among the GPS coordinates written on page 1, the figures, and initial
C-141.
2. Please provide an scaled map, table, or short summary indicating the various areas with
different depths of excavation.
3. Has the entire excavated area been backfilled?

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Mark Larson [mailto:Mark@laenvironmental.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:38 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Higginbotham, Christina' <chigginbotham@targaresources.com>
Subject: FW: 1RP-4312 - Final Closure Approval

Hello Olivia,

| following up on the information requested for the above captioned project to see if you've
reviewed and if we can expect closure approval. Please contact me if you have questions.
Mark

From: Mark Larson

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 3:55 PM

To: 'Yu, Olivia, EMNRD'

Cc: 'Higginbotham, Christina'

Subject: RE: 1RP-4312 - Final Closure Approval

Olivia,

Sorry for the delay in getting this to you. Please find attached email from Tomas plus a remediation
summary dated December 15, 2015. Please contact me if you have questions.

Respectfully,

Mark J. Larson, P.G.
President/Sr. Project Manager
507 N. Marienfeld St., Suite 205
Midland, Texas 79701

Office — 432-687-0901

Cell —432- 556-8656

Fax —432-687-0456
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 3:58 PM

To: Mark Larson

Subject: RE: 1RP-4312 - Final Closure Approval

Mark:

If you have any additional documents and communications related to 1RP-4312, please send them
my way and | will try to review this release tomorrow.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Mark Larson [mailto:Mark@laenvironmental.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 1:52 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
<Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'McQuade, David' <DMcQuade@targaresources.com>; ‘Wrangham, Calvin W.'
<CalvinWrangham@targaresources.com>; 'Higginbotham, Christina'
<chigginbotham@targaresources.com>; 'Klein, Cindy D." <CynthiaKlein@targaresources.com>;
'Duncan, Randy' <RDuncan@targaresources.com>; '‘England, Ralph E.'

<REngland@targaresources.com>
Subject: Re: 1RP-4312 - Final Closure Approval

Olivia/Tomas,

On January 12, 2017, the email below and link were submitted to the New Mexico Qil Conservation
Division (OCD) on behalf of Targa Midstream Services, LLC (Targa). The report documents
remediation of the Townsend 16” pipeline release and requested approval to backfill the
excavation. No response was received from OCD. In February 2017, the landowner, Dan Field,
approved Targa for backfilling the excavation. Backfilling with clean soil (caliche) was completed on
February 15, 2017. The attached letter with photo documentation and final C-141 is being
submitted to the OCD to request final closure approval of remediation permit number 1RP-4312. It
is Targa’s understanding based on our last correspondence with Mr. Oberling and Ms. Lynch (prior to
her departure) that this information may be needed for formal closure. Please contact Christina
Higginbotham with Targa at (713) 584-1396 or me if you have questions.

Respectfully,
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From: Michael Gant

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 4:26 PM
To: Mark Larson

Subject: FW: Townsend 16 Inch Pipeline

From: Michael Gant

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 11:51 AM

To: 'tomas.oberding@state.nm.us'; 'Kristen.Lynch@state.nm.us'; ‘McQuade, David'; Wrangham, Calvin
W.; 'Duncan, Randy'; Klein, Cindy D.; 'England, Ralph E'

Cc: Mark Larson

Subject: Townsend 16 Inch Pipeline

Hello all,

Below is a link to the Townsend 16 inch pipeline remediation report. The initial and final C-141s are
included at the end of this report. Please review this report and feel free to contact Mark or myself if
you have any questions or concerns. We can be reached at mark@Ilaenvironmental.com and

mgant@laenvironmental.com.

https://files.acrobat.com/a/preview/e0d6ee07-765d-414b-8e8f-ee2abel1296b1

Thank you,

Michael Gant
Senior Geologist
432-664-5357
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Erwironmeantal Consutants

Attention: This message was sent from someone outside of Targa Resources. Always use caution when opening
unsolicited attachments or links, even if they appear to have been sent by someone you know.

This email (including any attachments and accompanying emails) may contain proprietary and confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please telephone the sender and immediately delete this e-mail (including any attachments and accompanying
emails). Please do not replicate, disclose, distribute, forward, or retain this e-mail or any part of this email. Thank you.



